
BOARD MEETING: Organizational 
DATE:   Wednesday, July 14, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:  Naples High School Cafeteria 
 
I. Organizational Meeting Called to Order 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call 
 

IV. Constitutional Oaths of Office 
 

V. Adopt the Agenda of the Organizational Meeting of July 14, 2021    (Board Action) 
 

VI. Nominations and Election of Officers       
President          (Board Action) 
1st Vice President          (Board Action) 
2nd Vice President          (Board Action) 
Constitutional oaths of office administered by District Clerk  

 

VII. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize those of you who 
wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future response or 
action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to the attention 
of the Superintendent privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The Board of 
Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond to public comments 
directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VIII. Board of Education Committee Sign-up 
 

IX. Appointment of Officers         (Board Action) 
• School District Clerk 
• School District Treasurer 
• Deputy School District Treasurer 

• School District Tax Collector 
• Deputy School District Tax Collector 
• School District Claims Auditor  

 

X. Other Appointments         (Board Action) 
• School Physician/Nurse Practitioner 
• School Attorneys 
• School Attorney for Personnel Relations 
• Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account 
• Deputy Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account 
• Attendance Officer 
• District Independent Auditor  
• District Bond Counsel 
• District Municipal Advisor 
• Committee & Sub-Committee on Special Education 
• Committee on Pre-School Special Education 
• Alternate CSE/CPSE Chairpersons 
• Records Access Officer 
• FOIL Appeals Officer 
• Records Management Officer 
• Asbestos LEA Designee 

• Homeless Children & Youth Liaison Designee 
• Title IX/ ADA Compliance Officer 
• Section 504 Compliance Officer 
• Surrogate Parent/Parent Representative 
• Special Education Mediation 
• Medicaid Compliance Officer 
• Civil Rights Compliance Officer 
• Sexual Harassment Officer 
• Emergency Response Coordinators 
• Chemical Hygiene Officer 
• Health Coordinator 
• Dignity for All Students Act (DASA) Coordinator 
• Chief Emergency Officer 
• Data Protection Officer 
• Extra-Classroom Chief Faculty Counselor 
 

 

XI. Designations          (Board Action) 
• Official Bank Depositories 
• Official Newspaper 
• Petty Cash Fund Accounts 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to Certify Payrolls 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Official as School Purchasing Agent 
• Official Bank Signatories 



• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to authorize award of bond anticipation 
  notes in the absence of the Board President 
• Official Board of Education Meeting Dates 

 

XII. Authorizations          (Board Action) 
 • Chief School Officer or School Business Official to approve Budget Transfers 
 • Chief School Officer or School Business Official or School District Clerk where applicable, authorized to 

sign applications for any and all Federal Funds/Grants; BOCES Contracts and Agreements 
• Participation in the National School Lunch Program 
• Conferences, Conventions, Workshops Attendance 
• Mileage Reimbursement 
• Medical Physicals 
• Re-adopt School Board Policies; Code of Ethics; and School Safety Plan 
• Code of Conduct 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to employ temporary, part-time, per diem or substitute 
personnel 

• Chief School Officer or School Business Official to approve the travel and other business expenses of 
teaching and non-teaching personnel 

• District Treasurer or Deputy District Treasurers to pay invoices or billings the School Business Official 
deems necessary to be in the best interest of the District. 

• Appointment of an Impartial Hearing Officer (HO) 
• Bonding of Personnel 

 

XIII. Adjourn the Organization Meeting of July 14, 2021      (Board Action) 
 

XIV. Regular Meeting Called to Order 
   

XV. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 
 

XVI. Intermunicipal Agreement         (Board Action)  
 Community Park Facility Use Agreement 

XVII. Contractual Agreements         
• CSEA Memorandum of Agreements        (Board Action) 
• NTA Memorandum of Agreements        (Board Action)  
 

XVIII. Business           (Board Action) 
•  Amend Naples Central School 2021-2022 Calendar 
 Cooperative Bidding Program 
 Naples Grape Festival 

- Facility Use Request 
- Transportation Request 

  Discards:  
- Elementary Library 
- High School Library 
- Elementary School 

 Treasurer’s Report 
 

XIX. Personnel           (Board Action) 
 Resignations: 

- Music Teacher 
- English Teacher 
- School Bus Driver  

 Appointments: 
- Elementary Special Ed Teacher 
- Head Bus Driver 
- Teacher Assistant 

 2021-2022 Summer Program Teacher Aides 
 2021-2022 Summer Transportation 

- School Bus Drivers 
- School Bus Monitors 
- School Monitors 
- Teacher Aide  

 2021-2022 Substitutes 
 2021-2022 Extra-Curricular Advisors      

XX. Consent Agenda Items         (Board Action) 
• CSE and CPSE Committee Recommendations 
• Substitute(s) 

- Cleaners 
 

XXI. Adjourn the Regular Meeting of July 14, 2012      (Board Action)  



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 14, 2021 
 
Minutes of the Organizational and Regular Meetings of the Board of Education of Naples 
Central School held on Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at _______p.m. in the Naples High School 
Cafeteria.  
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, School Business Administrator, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. 
Green, Heather Clark, Katherine Piedici and Anneke Radin-Snaith and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the Organizational meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by 
District Clerk Pamela Claes. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Organizational and Regular 
Meetings of July 14, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of President of the Board of Education. The name of 
_____________________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of 1st Vice President of the Board of Education. The 
name of ___________________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of 2nd Vice President of the Board of Education. 
The name of ___________________ was placed in nomination by _______________ 
seconded by _______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
BE IT RESOLVED, that the below listed officers be approved for the 2021-2022 school year, 
effective for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
 

• School District Clerk for the 2021-2022 School Year: Pamela Claes 
  

• School District Treasurer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Mark Socola  
 

• Deputy School District Treasurers for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
- Norma Lewis - Phyllis Moore

 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 14, 2021 
 
• School District Tax Collector for the 2021-2022 School Year:  

Michele Barkley, at the rate of $3008.17 for the 2021-2022 School Year  
 

• School District Deputy Tax Collector for the 2021-2022 School Year: School Business 
Administrator  
 

• School District Claims Auditor for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
Evelyn Letta, at the rate of $2638.00 for the 2021-2022 School Year.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the below listed appointments for the 
2021-2022 school year, effective July 1, 2021, with ratification of their acts performed in the 
ordinary course of their duties. 
 

• School Physician/Nurse Practitioner for the 2021-2022 School Year: WorkFit Medical, LLC 
   

• School Attorneys for the 2021-2022 School Year: The firm of Ferrara, Fiorenza P.C.  
 

• Management of issues related to employee contracts, personnel and students for the 2021-2022 
   School Year: Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of Personnel Relations.  
 

• Central Treasurers: Extra-Curricular Account for the 2021-2022 School Year: Michele Barkley 
and Evelyn Letta, and Pamela Claes as Deputy Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account in 
their absence.  

 

• Attendance Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chief School Officer 
  

• District Independent Auditor for the 2021-2022 School Year: The firm of EFPR Group, LLP 
 

• District Bond Council for the 2021-2022 School Year: The firm of Timothy R. McGill and/or 
   the firm of Trespasz & Marquardt, LLP  
 

• District Municipal Advisor for the 2021-2022 School Year: Be it resolved by this Board of 
Education that the firm of Bernard P. Donegan, Inc., is hereby designated Municipal Advisor 
to the Naples Central School District. Said firm shall be compensated for its services to be 
rendered in accordance with its Letter of Services dated May 26, 2021. The School District 
Assistant Superintendent for Business is hereby authorized to sign the Letter of Services.  This 
resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 

• Committee on Special Education for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
Chairperson - Katherine Piedici  
Special Education Teacher of the Student – Rebecca Slade or other 
General Education Teacher of the Child – Diana DiGrande or other 
School Psychologists – Dr. Brian Meteyer or other  
Parent of the student with a Disability  
 

• Subcommittee on Special Education for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
Chairperson - Katherine Piedici  
Special Education Teacher of the Student – Rebecca Slade or other 
General Education Teacher of the Child – Diana DiGrande or other 
Parent of the student with a Disability  
 
 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 14, 2021 
 
• Committee on Preschool Special Education for the 2021-2022 School Year: 

Chairperson - Katherine Piedici  
Special Education Teacher Representative:  Natalie Ball or other  
General Education Teacher Representative:  Angela Lynk or other  
School Psychologists - Tammy Jo Matthews or other 
County Representative 
Parent of the child with a Disability  
 

• Alternate CSE/CPSE Chairpersons: Dr. Brian Meteyer; Tammy Matthews;  
or Melissa Steenburgh 
 

• Records Access Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: School Business Administrator 
 

• FOIL Appeals Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: School Business Administrator  
 

• Records Management Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Michele Barkley  
 

• Asbestos LEA Designee for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chad Hunt  
 

• Homeless Children & Youth Liaison Designee for the 2021-2022 School Year: Katherine 
Piedici  

 

• Title IX/ ADA Compliance Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chief School Officer  
 

• Section 504 Compliance Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Katherine Piedici  
 

• Surrogate Parent/Parent Representative: Carrie Grove 
 

• Special Education Mediation: NYS Dispute Resolution Association/Center for Dispute   
          Settlement 
 

• Medicaid Compliance Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Katherine Piedici  
 

• Civil Rights Compliance Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chief School Officer  
 

• Sexual Harassment Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chief School Officer 
 

• Emergency Response Coordinators for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
 Elementary School Building – Kristina A. Saucke, Elementary Principal  
 High School Building – Nicole J. Green, Secondary Principal  
  

• Chemical Hygiene Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chad Hunt 
 

• Health Coordinator for the 2021-2022 School Year: Alyson Powers 
 

• Dignity for All Students (DASA) Coordinators for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
 Kristina Saucke, Elementary Principal                                                                                                                                   

Nicole J. Green, Secondary Principal   
 

• Chief Emergency Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Chief School Officer 
• Data Protection Officer for the 2021-2022 School Year: Anneke Radin-Snaith  
• Extra-Classroom Chief Faculty Counselor: Nicole J. Green 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Organizational and Regular Meeting                   July 14, 2021 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the designations as listed for the 
2021-2022 school year. 
 

• The following banks are hereby designated as the Naples Central School District Depositories 
for the 2021-2022 School Year, and be it resolved, that in compliance with Section 53A and 
Section 254 of the State Education Law, amended 1935, as Board of Education of the Naples 
Central School District, we direct that all funds received by the treasurer, tax collector and 
treasurer of the internal and extra-curricular funds and securities for investments as a 3rd party 
bank shall be deposited in:  

- Five Star Bank 
- NYCLASS – New York Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System 

 

• Official School Newspaper for the 2021-2022 School Year: The Daily Messenger  
 

• The establishment of Petty Cash Funds for the 2021-2022 School Year:  
High School Office - $100.00  
School Lunch - $100.00  

 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to certify 
payrolls of the district for the 2021-2022 School Year. 

 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer; School Business Administrator; or Director 
of Facilities to be designated as School Purchasing Agents for the 2021-2022 School Year.  

 

• Authorization is given for the School Business Administrator, the School District Treasurer, the 
Deputy District Treasurers, or the School District Clerk to act as Official Bank Signatories. 

  

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 
authorize the award to the low bidder for bond anticipation notes in the absence of the Board 
President. 

 

• The Board of Education meeting dates for the 2021-2022 School Year are designated as 
follows:  
July 14, 2021 
August 4, 2021 
August 18, 2021 
September 8, 2021 
September 22, 2021 
October 6, 2021 

October 20, 2021 
November 3, 2021 
November 17, 2021 
December 8, 2021 
January 5, 2022 
January 19, 2022 

February 2, 2022 
February 16, 2022 
March 9, 2022 
March 23, 2022 
April 6, 2022 
April 27, 2022: WFL BOCES Vote 

May 4, 2022 
May 17, 2022 
June 1, 2022 
June 15, 2022

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 

approve Budget Transfers up to $25,000.00 for the 2021-2022 School Year and to provide the 
Board of Education with monthly reports on such transfers.  

 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer, School Business Administrator or School 
District Clerk where applicable, to act as the representative of the school district and to sign all 
applications in conjunction with any and all Federal and State aid projects, BOCES Contracts 
and Agreements as well as local agency contracts with Board of Education approval. 

 



Organizational Meeting               July 14, 2021 
 
• Naples Central School District, responsible for administration of one or more schools referred 

to as the School Food Authority (SFA), has entered into agreement to participate in the 
National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program, and/or Special Milk Program and 
accepts responsibility for providing free and reduced price meals and/or free milk to eligible 
children in the schools under its jurisdiction.        

The SFA assures the State Education Department that the school system will uniformly 
implement the policy with respect to determining the eligibility of children for free and 
reduced price meals in each  school building under its jurisdiction which participates in the 
programs mentioned above as per the Policy Statement for Free and Reduced Price Meals or 
Free Milk. 

 

• Authorization is hereby given for board members to attend NYS educationally related 
conferences, workshops and conventions during the 2021-2022 School Year, expenses paid by 
the District, with out of state conferences, workshops and conventions to be decided by the 
Board of Education.  

 

• Authorization is given to establish a mileage reimbursement rate at the Internal Revenue 
Service business rate per mile for the 2021-2022 School Year. 

 

•  Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer to require an employee to submit to a 
medical examination to determine his/her fitness to continue employment, and to make such 
arrangements as are necessary to effectuate this resolution.  

 

•  Authorization is given that all School Board Policies, Code of Ethics, and School Safety Plan, 
as previously established, be re-adopted for the 2021-2022 School Year.  

 

•  Authorization is given to approve the Code of Conduct for the Naples Central School District 
per the  requirements of the Project SAVE Legislation (Education Law Sections 2801 and 
100.2.I of the Commissioner's Regulations.)  

 

•  Authorization is given to the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 
employ temporary, part-time, per diem, or substitute personnel on an emergency basis.  

 

•  Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 
approve the travel and other business expenses of teaching and non-teaching personnel under 
adopted board policy, including advance payments. 

 

•  Authorization is given for the District Treasurer or Deputy District Treasurers to pay invoices 
or billings offering discounts and to pay billings for retirement, federal and state taxes, 
scholarships, liability and health insurance, employee voluntary deductions, and other invoice 
or billings the School Business Administrator deems necessary to be in the best interest of the 
District.     

 

•  Authorization for appointment of an Impartial Hearing Officer:           
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the current list of certified hearing officers from the State 
Education Department's web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System, who are 
identified as available to serve in this District, and the list as amended from time-to-time by the 
State Education Department and posted on the web-based IHO reporting system as the 
District's list of Impartial Hearing Officers. 

 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that the School District Clerk and Chief School Officer or 
Chief School Officer's designee shall select certified hearing officers from the State Education 



Organizational Meeting               July 14, 2021 
 

Department's web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System, who are available to 
serve in the District from the list of Impartial Hearing Officers who are certified by the 
Commissioner of Education of New York State; and document the rotational selection process 
and engage in the ministerial acts necessary to determine the first available impartial hearing  
officer for selection in each particular case.  The State Education Department's then-current 
published list on the web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System will constitute the 
District's list of names and statement of the qualifications of each Hearing Officer. 

 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that when an Impartial Hearing Officer must be appointed at 
a time when the Board of Education is not in session or between board meetings, the Board 
President or Vice-President are authorized to appoint the first available hearing officer to serve 
in a particular case.  In the event that neither the Board President nor Vice President is 
available to make such an appointment, any member of the Board may appoint the first 
available hearing officer to serve on a particular case.  Board Member appointment of an 
Impartial Hearing Officer to conduct a hearing shall be promptly reported to the Board. 

 

•  Authorization is given to approve the Bonding of Personnel in the amount of $1,000,000 each: 
Chief School Officer  
School Business Administrator   
School District Clerk  
School District Tax Collector   
Deputy School District Tax Collector 

School District Treasurer  
Deputy School District Treasurer  
Internal Claims Auditor  
Central Treasurer & Deputy Central Treasurer 
   for Extra-Classroom Activity Funds 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Organizational Meeting of July 14, 2021 is hereby 
adjourned at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
A quorum being present, the Regular meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board 
President ____________. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves 
the negotiated Inter-municipal Agreement between the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District (hereinafter “School District”) and the Town of Naples (hereinafter “Town”) in 
regards to the Naples Community Park Facility Use Agreement as amended. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain:  
 
 



Regular Meeting                     July 14, 2021 
 
Motion:        
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following negotiated Memorandums of 
Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central School District: 

- For the purpose of assigning 19A and DOT testing duties to current employee School Bus 
Driver David Adam and establishing the hourly rate of compensation while serving in this 
capacity. 

 

- For the purpose of establishing the hourly wage of Maintenance Mechanic James DelGatto 
in light of additional workload. 

 

- For the purpose of establishing the hourly wage of Maintenance Mechanic Adam Fitzgerald 
in light of additional workload. 

 

- For the purpose of establishing pay for the recently established Juneteenth holiday. 
 

- For the purpose of establishing requirements for use of HRA balances by retired unit 
members. 

 

- For the purpose of establishing incentives for recruiting school bus drivers. 
 

- For the purpose of establishing a retirement benefit for Teaching Assistants. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:        
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following negotiated Memorandums of 
Agreement between the Naples Teachers' Association and the Naples Central School District: 
 

- For the purpose of reimbursing Mathematics Teacher Antone Olney for the cost of 
obtaining an additional teaching certification for the purpose of teaching Technology 
Education at Naples Central School. 
 

- For the purpose of modifying Article VIII of the Collective Bargaining Agreement to 
include Modified Cross-Country on the Extra Duty Pay Schedule, with a point schedule 
of 6, 7, 8. 
 

- For the purpose of modifying Article VIII of the Collective Bargaining Agreement to 
include the Rotary Interact Club on the Extra Duty Pay Schedule, with a point schedule 
of 2, 3.   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the amended 2021-2022 Naples Central 
School District Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached). 
 



Regular Meeting                     July 14, 2021 
 
 Authorization is given to participate in a cooperative bid coordinated by the Board of 

Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties for 
various commodities and/or services:     
      

Whereas, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State desires to 
participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until 
this Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various Commodities and/or Services.  And… 

 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State is 
desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 
Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services 
mentioned below as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o…  And… 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State has 
appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and 
Yates Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, 
advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the 
Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State and making 
recommendations thereon… 
 

THEREFORE… 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New 
York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and 
Yates Counties hereby accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters related 
above…  And… 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education Naples Central School District  
of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters regarding the 
entering into contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned commodities and/or services…  
And… 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education Naples Central School District 
of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a result of the 
cooperative bidding…  And… 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Superintendent on behalf of the Board of 
Education, Naples Central School District of New York State hereby is authorized to 
participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various commodities and/or 
services and if requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 
Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated minimum number of units that will be 
purchased by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and 
Yates Counties.  The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 
and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be 
the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid specifications and otherwise complying 
with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York relating to public 
bids and contracts. 
 



Regular Meeting                     July 14, 2021 
 

Available bid participation items are:   
 

Fresh Fruits & Vegetables  
Telecommunications Network services   
First Aid Supplies and Equipment   
Paper: Copy, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. & Envelopes   
Classroom, Office Furniture (NYS Contracts Group 
20915)  
Classroom Supplies (NYS Contract Group 23100) 
Athletic, Physical Education Supplies & Equipment  
Milk and Milk Products  
Electricity  
Office Supplies (NYS Contract Group 23000)  
Bread and Bread Products  
Cafeteria Paper, Supplies & Cleaning Products  
Ice Cream  
Natural Gas 
Electrical Supplies   
Master Lease Purchase Agreement   
Meat, Meat Products, Cheese, Frozen Foods, Canned, 
Packaged Foods (NYS Contract Group 02450)  
Calculators   
Batteries  
Brake Parts & Supplies   
Electrical Parts & Supplies   

OEM Parts & Supplies   
Exhaust Parts & Supplies   
Vehicle Chassis & Related Parts   
Automotive Belts, Hoses & Wiper Parts   
Nuts, Bolts, Fasteners, Hose Clamps & Brass Fittings   
Emissions & Misc. Engine Parts   
Batteries, Starters & Alternators   
Automotive Fluids & Filters  
HVAC Services 
General Construction Services 
Electrical Services  
Roofing Services 
Plumbing Services 
HVAC Filters & Boiler Maintenance Kits  
Moving Services  
Custodial Supplies   
Trash Bags   
Custodial, Medical & Cafeteria Gloves   
Custodial Paper   
Masonry Services 
Painting Services 
Personalized Learning 
HVAC/R Supplies 

 

• Resolved, that authorization is given for the following additional request for use of facilities for 
the Naples Grape Festival, from Friday, September 24, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., and continuing 
through Sunday, September 26, 2021 including all previous requirements and restrictions: 
- All parking arenas associated with both the Elementary and High School be used and 

monitored by the Grape Festival, from Friday, September 24, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., and 
continuing through Sunday, September 26, 2021, until close of festival and exiting of all 
vendors. 

 

 Resolved, that approval be given for a transportation request from Donna Nichols-Scott for the 
use of one (1) bus and driver for the Naples Grape Festival for Saturday, September 25, 2021 
and Sunday, September 26, 2021, from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., at the driver’s normal per diem 
rate of pay plus a bonus of $100. 

 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
High School Library Discards (List attached) 
Elementary School Library Discards (List attached) 
Elementary School Discards as follows: 

- Take a Quick Bow! By Pamela Marx (27 copies) 
- Scott Foresman Reading - Seeing Is Believing (11 copies) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Teacher's Edition Volume 1 (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Teacher's Toolkit (2 copies) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Assessment Sourcebook (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Extending Your Thinking (2 copies) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Another Look Reteaching Masters (2 copies) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Practice Workbook (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Problem Solving Masters (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Home and Community Connection (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Practice Masters (1 copy) 



Regular Meeting                      July 14, 2021 
 

- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Review From Last Years Masters (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Technology Masters (1 copy) 
- The World and Its People New York Yesterday and Today by Silver Burdett (4 copies) 
- Addison-Wesley Science (2 copies) 
- Addison-Wesley Science Workbook Teacher's Edition 4 (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman Science Instructional Resources (1 copy) 
- Scott Foresman Science (2 copies) 
- New York Adventures in Time and Place by Macmillan/McGraw-Hill (15 copies) 
- Scott Foresman - Addison Wesley Math Grade 4 Assessment Sourcebook (1 copy) 
- Exploring New York Activity Text (4 copies) 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for  
the period ending May 2021. 
   

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignations: 
- Amanda Erickson, Music Teacher, with regret, effective August 30, 2021. 
- Emily Spina, English Teacher, with regret, effective September 1, 2021. 
- Sarah Emond, School Bus Driver, with regret, effective July 2, 2021. 

 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointments: 

 

- Michelle Broderick, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 14, 2021  
and expiring on July 13, 2025, as an Elementary Special Education Teacher, effective July 
14, 2021.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the 
employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the 
four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area 
and status is Students with Disabilities, Grades 1-6, Initial; Childhood Education, Grades 1-
6, Initial. Salary for this position will be Step 2 of the 2021-2022 Distribution Schedule – 
Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the 
regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Joanne Schenk, 8 Race Street, Naples, NY 14512, as Head Bus Driver, effective      
July 1, 2021, at the rate of $17.00/hour. 

 

-     Lauren Robinson, 11820 Lyons Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Assistant,           
      effective September 1, 2021, at the rate of $13.50/hour. 

 

 Summer Academy Program Temporary Teacher Aides for the time period of July 6, 2021 
through August 5, 2021, Monday through Thursday, unless otherwise indicated at the 2021-
2022 rate of pay for their regular full-time positions:  

      Lyndsey Bjork, School Monitor Part-Time 
     Jessica Rice, School Monitor  
 



Regular Meeting                      July 14, 2021 
 
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Program appointments: 

 

Extended School Year Bus Drivers, salary as per negotiated agreement:  
Lisa Pastore: July 6, 2021 – August 13, 2021 
David Zona: July 6, 2021 – August 13, 2021 
William Clark: July 6, 2021 – August 13, 2021 
Kevin Hunter: July 6, 2021 – August 13, 2021 

Stacy Fleischman: July 6, 2021 – August 13, 2021 
Christa DiNatale: July 12, 2021 – August 20, 2021 
Nicholas Adams: July 19, 2021 – August 20, 2021

 

Extended School Year Bus Monitors, salary as per negotiated agreement:  
  Rebecca Clawson: July 6, 2021 - August 13, 2021 
  Crystal Dutcher: July 12, 2021 – August 13, 2021
    

Extended School Year School Monitors, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
  Lyndsey Bjork: July 12, 2021 - August 13, 2021  Shirley Riffle: July 12, 2021 - August 20, 2021
 

Extended School Year Teacher Aide, working in the Transportation Department, salary as per 
negotiated agreement: 

     Melinda Foster: July 6, 2021 - August 13, 2021 
 

•  Resolved, that the 2021-2022 Substitutes are approved as presented (List attached). 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointment   
    for the 2021-2022 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
     Rotary Interact Club: Analisa Chapman 
     Yearbook Co-Advisor: Crystal Cole-Adams 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of June 2, 2021; June 8, 2021,  
and June 10, 2021. 
 

Committee on Special Education actions of June 3, 2021 and June 8, 2021. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name    Position Address 
Andy Lin    Cleaner 122 South Main Street, Naples, NY 14512 - Effective 06/28/2021 
Alex Flugel    Cleaner 5579 Horn Road, Apt. 101, Naples, NY 14512  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of July 14, 2021 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 







































 

NAPLES COMMUNITY PARK USE AND  
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

  
Agreement made                          , 2021, between the Town of Naples,106 South Main Street, 
County of Ontario, State of New York, referred to as “Town”, and  
 
Naples Central School District, 136 North Main Street, Naples, New York, referred to as “School 
District”. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town owns premises known as the Naples Community Park referred to 
as the “Park”, located on NYS Rte. 245, Naples, NY 14512; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the School District conducts activities at the park including, but not limited 
to, practices and games for the sports of soccer, softball and baseball; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town has consented to such use subject to certain restrictions and 
specifications. 
 
 Now therefore the Town and the School District agree as follows: 
 
 1.  The Town hereby grants to the School District, its students, staff, guests and invitees, 
including other school teams, staff and guests, the right, privilege and permission to enter into 
and upon the Naples Community Park premises, for the purpose and use of conducting the 
following: soccer games and soccer practices; baseball games and baseball practices; activities 
related to such games and practices; other miscellaneous activities; and field maintenance, as 
hereinafter provided.  Such grant shall include the two (2) soccer fields and the varsity baseball 
field between the driveway and the westerly boundary of the park, spectator facilities, parking 
areas, rest rooms, concession stand and other areas of the Park.   The School District 
acknowledges that the Naples Community Park is a municipal park and therefore its access to 
and use of Park facilities will not be exclusive.    
 
 2.  Mowing of the fields and all areas adjacent to the fields to the west of the driveway 
shall be the responsibility of the School District.  Such responsibility shall include the providing 
of personnel for mowing.  All mowing and/or necessary maintenance shall be performed in a 
good workmanlike manner.  The school district may use the tractors owned by the Town and 
designated by the Town for the mowing.  Those tractors shall be used only for mowing at the 
Park by the School District.   The school district may obtain fuel for those tractors from the 
Naples Town Highway Department during the hours that the Highway Department personnel are 
on duty.  Such fuel shall be used solely for Park mowing.  Only School District personnel who 
have been approved by the Town may operate the tractors.  The Town shall provide annual 
maintenance of the tractors each spring, as well any necessary repairs.  School District personnel 
shall be responsible to perform regular operational maintenance, including but not limited to, 
checking and maintaining proper lubrication of the tractors and implements.  The School District 
shall notify the Town Clerk, in a timely manner of any operational or repair problems with either 
the tractor(s) or the associated implements.   

 



 

 3.  With respect to its use of the soccer and baseball fields, the School District shall be 
responsible for lining those fields for school events, repairing turf damage on the fields and 
reseeding areas of the fields requiring such reseeding due to the use thereof.   The School District 
shall further have at least one (1) portable toilet facility on site near the playing fields during the 
respective playing seasons for the subject fields.  
        

           4. The Town Board consents to the installation of a “home run fence” in the 
 outfield of the varsity baseball field, the expenses of which shall in no way be the   
  responsibility of the Town of Naples.  It shall be the responsibility of the School District to  
  maintain said fence for the entirety of the time that the School District utilizes the varsity  
  baseball field, including weed control, padding and any other accoutrements thereto.  Upon  
  installation, the “home run fence” shall become the property of the Town of Naples as a fixture  
  upon the park grounds.  Advertising signs shall not be affixed to the fence without prior written  
  approval from the Town Board of the Town of Naples.  The home run fence shall be no more  
  than ten (10’) feet in height and extend from the left field foul line to the right field foul line, be  
  approximately 300 feet from home plate along the third base line, approximately 310’ feet  
  from home plate along the first base line and approximately 385 feet from home plate through the  
  pitcher’s mound to centerfield.  Foul  ball posts approximately fifteen (15’) feet in height  may be  
  installed at the left field and right field foul lines.  The design of the home run fence shall be  
  subject to final approval of the Community Park Board. 

 
 5.  The School District may also make use of the Park grounds for other activities such as 
picnics, outings, hiking, academic and recreational activities, rallies and any other legal purposes 
for which the Park may be used by scheduling through the Town Clerk. The School District shall 
advise the Town Clerk at least thirty (30) days in advance of all planned activities at the Park, 
other than with respect to the use of the of soccer and baseball fields. 
 
 6.  In addition to the use of the soccer and baseball fields the School District shall have 
responsibility for scheduling use of those fields by organizations and individuals other than the 
School District.  As part of such scheduling the School District shall require the execution of a 
use agreement in a format and with content approved by the Town Board of the Town of Naples, 
prior to use of the fields.  Such use agreement shall be prepared by the legal counsel for the 
Town for each such use.  The school District shall require each applicant for use of the fields to 
fill out an application form in a format approved by the Town, a copy of which will be forwarded 
expeditiously to the Town’s legal counsel, who shall prepare the use agreement and forward 
same to the School District, which shall then arrange for execution by the applicant and the 
School District.  Upon execution of the agreement the School District shall provided copies 
hereof to the Naples Town Clerk and the Town’s legal counsel. The Town will retain authority 
for scheduling of activities at Naples Community Park Facilities other than the soccer and 
baseball fields. 
 
 7.  The School District acknowledges the long-term cost of maintenance and 
development of the facilities at the Park.  Accordingly, the School District agrees, in addition to 
its other obligations set forth herein, to pay to the Town an annual use fee in the amount of  
$2,500.00.  Such fee shall be utilized by the Town solely for non-routine maintenance and 
development costs related to the Park, including Park equipment acquisitions.  The Town may, in 



 

its sole discretion, apply such use fee either on an annual basis or as part of a reserve fund for 
future Park costs, either in whole or in part each year. 
 
 8.  Each year the Town Board shall provide a sum equivalent to that paid by the School 
District pursuant to paragraph “7” hereof, which sum shall be utilized for non-routine Park 
maintenance or development purposes, either within the year in which such sum is provided for 
current expenses, or with any funds not so applied paid into the Park Reserve Fund. 
   
 8.a. Non-routine maintenance shall mean repairs or replacements of equipment or 
facilities that are exceptional in cost and not normally incurred on an annual or other frequent 
occurrence.      
 
 9.  The Town agrees to consult with the School District as to the application of Park 
Reserve Funds prior to use thereof.  Such use, however, shall ultimately be the decision of the 
Town Board, provided the use is for non-routine maintenance or development of Park facilities. 
 
 10.  The School District acknowledges that the Naples Community Park is a Municipal 
Park and therefore is open to the public, except when particular facilities at the Park are reserved 
in advance for specific activities. 
 
 11.   The School District shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and 
regulations in connection with the use of the premises by its students, staff, guests and/or 
invitees. 
 
 12.  Any open fires at school activities shall be in a location approved by the Town and 
subject to the following: 
 
  A.  No open fire is permitted on any of the playing fields. The fire area shall be  
  clearly roped off in a circle with a radius equal to at least one and a half times the  
  height of the fire material or a minimum of 20 feet.  No one not responsible for  
  maintaining the fire shall be allowed inside the roped off area. 
 
  B.  The fire material shall be built up in a manner that will result in the material  
  falling in on itself,  rather than falling outward, as the material burns. 
 
  C.  Maxfield Hose Company shall be notified at least ten (10) days prior to the  
  event in order to arrange for a truck and crew to be on stand by.  
 
  D.  Proper ignition of the fire must be utilized to minimize sparks and embers. 
 
  E.  Proper supervision of the crowd around the fire shall be provided by the  
  School District. 
 

F.  Any recommendations made by Maxfield Hose Company personnel with 
respect to the fire shall be implemented. 

   



 

  G.  Any requisite permits(s) for such bonfire shall be obtained and filed with the  
  Town Clerk. 
 
            13.  The School District, its students, staff, guests and invitees shall not serve or possess, 
either for sale or otherwise, any form of alcoholic beverage on, in or adjacent to the Park 
grounds. 
 
 14.  The School District shall be responsible for prompt clean up of any debris and litter 
subsequent to the termination of activities and/or events on the Park grounds.                                                             
  
 15.  The School District shall be responsible for any damage to the facility caused by 
either the School District, its students, staff, guests and/or invitees as the result of any activities 
carried out at the Park by the School District.   
  
 16.  The School District will provide a general liability policy of insurance covering the 
activities at the Park with a minimum limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) naming the 
Town of Naples as an insured.  Proof of such coverage shall be delivered to the Town Clerk of 
the Town of Naples within ten (10) days of the date of this Agreement.  Such coverage shall 
continue throughout the term of this Agreement. 
 
   17.  In consideration of the privilege herein granted, the School District will not claim 
any damages from the Town in connection with or on account of any injuries or damages arising 
in or on the above-described property while being used by the School District, its students, staff, 
guests and/or invitees, and the School District further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 
Town from all claims or damages, including costs of the defense thereof, in connection with the 
use of the park grounds by the School District and its students, staff, guests and invitees, 
including other school teams, staff and guests. 
 
 18.  This agreement shall be for a term of five (5) years from the date hereof. 
 
 19.  This agreement may be revoked upon ninety (90) days written notice by either party 
to the office of the other party.  In the case of the Town, the written notice shall be made to the 
Town Clerk at the address indicated above.  In the case of the School District the written notice 
shall be made to the School District Superintendent at the address indicated above. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this agreement at Naples, New York, 
the date and year first above written. 
 
          
Town of Naples, by 
       
________________________________ 
Tamara Hicks, Supervisor 

                                             
 
Naples Central School District, by      
  
________________________________ 
Matthew T. Frahm, Superintendent 

                                               
    















1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN 

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.),
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, 

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835, 

The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 
(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 
collective bargaining 2019-2023 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and 
recognize:

1. Article VIII of the CBA is titled “Holidays” and provides 13 paid holidays for 12-month 
employees and 5 paid holidays for 10-month employees; 

2. New York State recently enacted legislation making Juneteenth a holiday for public 
sector employees;

3. Without further agreement, Juneteenth would be an unpaid holiday; and  

4. The Parties wish to resolve this matter amicably and in the best interest of the CSEA and 
the District.

Therefore, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Juneteenth shall be an additional paid holiday for 12-month and 10-month employees 
and Article VIII, Sections 8.1 and 8.2 shall be updated accordingly in the successor to 
the 2019-2023 CBA.   

2. Article VIII, Section 8.3 shall also be updated in the successor to the 2019-2023 CBA 
to include the following: “For days when Juneteenth falls on a Sunday (celebrated on 
following Monday) or a Weekday, it will be considered a paid holiday for 12-month 
and 10-month employees.  It will not be a paid holiday if it falls on a Saturday.”     

3. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 
a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 
they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 
executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 
own free will.

4. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 
a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.  



2

For the CSEA, Inc.

Paul Peters Date
Labor Relations Specialist 

Midge Guererri Date
Local CSEA Unit President 

For the District

Matthew Frahm  Date
Superintendent 



1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN 

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.),
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, 

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835, 

The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 
(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 
collective bargaining 2019-2023 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and 
recognize:

1. Article VII, Section 7.1 of the CBA provides a Health Reimbursement Account (“HRA”) 
benefit for certain active unit members; 

2. Article VII, Section 7.3(A)(a)(iii)(6) of the CBA provides a HRA benefit for certain 
active unit members;

3. Article VII, Section 7.4 of the CBA provides a HRA benefit for certain retired unit 
members; 

4. Retired unit members with HRA balances sometimes stop using these funds, but the 
District continues to pay management fees to keep them open; and

5. The Parties wish to resolve this matter amicably and in the best interest of the CSEA and 
the District.

Therefore, the Parties agree as follows:

1. If a current or future retired unit member has a balance in his/her HRA account 
pursuant to Article VII, sections 7.1, 7.3(A)(a)(iii)(6) and/or 7.4, he/she must make at 
least one qualifying use of his/her HRA on an annual basis if the account balance is 
between $101-$200.  If there is not at least one (1) qualifying, annual use after the 
balance is between $101-$200, the remaining funds shall revert immediately back to the 
District.  

2. If a current or future retired unit member has a balance in his/her HRA account 
pursuant to Article VII, sections 7.1, 7.3(A)(a)(iii)(6) and/or 7.4, he/she has until June 
30 of the next fiscal year to spend down the account when it has a balance of $100 or 
less.  Any remaining funds after one year has passed shall revert immediately back to 
the District.  For example, if a unit member goes under $100 on June 1, 2021, they 
would have until June 30, 2022, before the money reverts back to the District.

3. The Parties agree that this change shall affect both current and future retirees.  Due to 
this change, the District shall notify all currently retired unit members of the new HRA 
requirements.  



2

4. Paragraphs 1 and 2, above, shall be incorporated into Article VII, section 7.4 in the 
successor to the 2019-2023 CBA.  

5. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 
a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 
they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 
executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 
own free will.

6. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 
a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.  

For the CSEA, Inc.

Paul Peters Date
Labor Relations Specialist 

Midge Guererri Date
Local CSEA Unit President 

For the District

Matthew Frahm  Date
Superintendent 



1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN 

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.),
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, 

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835, 

The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 
(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 
collective bargaining 2019-2023 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and 
recognize:

1. The CBA is silent in respect to incentives for recruiting school bus drivers; and 

2. The Parties have discussed the difficulty in recruiting Bus Drivers; and

3. The Parties have met and discussed offering a temporary monetary bonus to any unit 
member who refers a new driver appointed in the District. 

Therefore, the Parties agree as follows:

1. A unit member shall be eligible to receive a recruitment bonus if (1) the unit member 
refers an individual to the Head Bus Driver to be a regular bus driver; (2) the applicant 
lists the unit member as the referrer on his/her job application; and (3) the District 
ultimately hires the person as a bus driver. 

2. The recruitment bonus shall be a maximum of $500 per individual referred and paid 
after the following milestones are reached: 

a. A one-time payment of $250 to the unit member after the referred bus driver 
has worked for 6 months at the District; and

b. A one-time payment of $250 to the unit member after the referred bus driver 
has worked for one year at the District.   

3. The referral bonus shall only be effective for referrals made between July 1, 2021 – 
June 30, 2023.

4. Each of the payments referenced in this MOA are one-time payments only that are not 
added to base wages.  In addition, the payments shall only be made to unit members 
who are actively employed on the milestone dates. 

5. If more than one unit member refers the same applicant, the determination of eligibility 
for the monetary bonus will solely be based upon the name that the applicant lists as the 
referrer on their job application.  The recruitment bonus will not be split.

6. This MOA does not apply to the hiring of substitute bus drivers.  



2

7. This MOA shall sunset and be considered null and void on June 30, 2023, unless 
extended in writing by the Parties. 

8. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 
a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 
they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 
executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 
own free will.

9. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 
a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.  

For the CSEA, Inc.

Paul Peters Date
Labor Relations Specialist 

Midge Guererri Date
Local CSEA Unit President 

For the District

Matthew Frahm  Date
Superintendent 



 

 1 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN  

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.), 

LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,  

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853 

ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,  

 

The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 

(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 

collective bargaining 2019-2023 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and recognize: 

 

1. Article XVIII of the CBA provides retirement benefits for unit members in the New York 

State & Local Retirement System (“NYSLRS”);  

 

2. Article XVIII indicates that the District participates in optional coverage for employees 

enrolled in the NYSLRS under Section 41-j of the New York State Retirement and Social 

Security Law; 

 

3. Teaching Assistants are unable to receive this benefit because they are part of the New 

York State Teachers’ Retirement System (“NYSTRS”);  

 

4. The Parties do not wish to harm its current Teaching Assistants when they retire; and 

 

5. The Parties wish to resolve this matter amicably and in the best interest of the CSEA and 

the District. 

 

Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Teaching Assistants hired prior to June 30, 2021, who retire with at least ten years of 

service with the District and participate in full, regular retirement benefits in the 

NYSTRS may exchange each unused accumulated sick leave day to his/her credit at the 

time of retirement for $20 up to a maximum of 175 such days.   

2. This payment shall be made to the unit member in a separate check, subject to any 

applicable deductions like federal and/or state taxes, within two weeks after the 

effective date of retirement.   

3. This Agreement shall sunset and be considered null and void on June 30, 2023, unless 

continued in writing by the parties. 

4. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 

a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 

they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 

executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 

own free will. 



 

 2 

5. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 

based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 

a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 

agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.   

For the CSEA, Inc. 

 

 

               

Paul Peters         Date 

Labor Relations Specialist  

 

 

               

Midge Guererri        Date 

Local CSEA Unit President  

 

 

For the District        

 

 

               

Matthew Frahm         Date 

Superintendent  

 











S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 29 27 28

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 24 25
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off HS Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elem Students have a Full Day. 

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   Evening  Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
September 1 All Staff Conference Day (Teachers & Support Staff) 
September 2 Teacher Conference Day
September 6 Labor Day Holiday
September 7 First Student Day 18 20
October 8 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off
October 11 Columbus Day Holiday 19 20
November 10 Parent / Teacher Conferences - Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day PM 
November 10 Parent / Teacher Conferences - EVENING - High School and Elementary 
November 11 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 12 Parent/Teacher Conferences - High School & Elementary - 1/2 Student Day Off PM 
November 24, 25, & 26 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 18 18
December 23; 24; & 27 - 31 Holiday Recess 16 16
January 3 School Reopens
January 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 25-28 Local Mid-Term Exams; Regents Exams; and Competency Tests
January 26-28 High School: Dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elementary Students: Full Day 20 20
February 21-25 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 18 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off 22 23
April 11-15 Spring Recess 16 16
May 13 Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off
May 30 Memorial Day Holiday 21 21
June 20 Juneteenth Holiday
June 15-17; & 21-23 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
June 15-17 & June 21 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 22 & 23 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 23 Last Student Day for Elementary & High School
June 24 High School Teachers - Rating Day - Last Teacher Day
June 24 Elementary Teachers - Conference Day - Last Teacher Day
June 25 Graduation Day 16 17

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 181 186
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up during Spring Recess in April.

AMENDED:  July 14, 2021

DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

JUNE

NOVEMBER

JULY

JANUARY

AMENDEDNAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
2021-2022 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL MAY























P.O. Box 70
Naples, New York 14512
email:  naplesgrapefest@gmail.com
Donna Scott Jo Anne Alliet
585-490-1339 585-749-2248

25 March 2021

Naples Central School
136 N. Main Street
Naples, New York 14512

The Naples Grape Festival would like to request the use of 1 short school bus and 
driver for September 25th & 26th, 2021 from 10:00am – 5:00pm each day to shuttle folks 
using the same route as 2019.  At this time I would like to request the resources for bus 
driver(s).  It would be appreciated if you would please send to us the paperwork for this 
request.  This can be sent to us either via email at naplesgrapefest@gmail.com or US mailed 
to Naples Grape Festival, P.O. Box 70, Naples, New York 14512.

We will once again pay the normal per diem for a driver plus a bonus of $100 bonus 
for the weekends difficulty in getting around.  For the past three years (excluding 2020) the 
driver(s) have been pleased with the new route and able to pick up more people.

This year’s Festival will be on September 25th & 26th, 2021.  Any advance questions 
can be directed either to me at 585-509-1339 or to Jo Anne Alliet at 585-749-2248.  Thank 
you in advance for your support.  

Sincerely,

___________________ _______________________
Donna Nichols-Scott Jo Anne Alliet
Executive Director Asst. Director & Vendor Liaison
Naples Grape Festival Naples Grape Festival

mailto:naplesgrapefest@gmail.com
mailto:naplesgrapefest@gmail.com





































































































































































































	01 -Board Agenda Organizational Meeting - 07-14-20 - INITIAL.pdf
	02 - Organizational & Regular Meeting of July 14, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - 2021-2022 WorkFit Medical Contract
	04 - Naples Community Park - Amended Agreement - 2021-2022
	05 - CSEA MOA - re Dave Adams Bus Driver testing - Approved 07-14-2021
	06 - CSEA MOA - re Maintenance Mechanic Rate of Pay - Approved 07-14-2021 - DelGatto
	07 - CSEA MOA - re Maintenance Mechanic Rate of Pay - Approved 07-14-2021- Fitzgerald
	08 - CSEA MOA - re Juneteenth - Approved 07-14-2021
	09 - CSEA MOA - re HRA  - Approved 07-14-2021
	10 - CSEA MOA - re Bus Driver Recruitment
	11 - CSEA MOA re Teacher Assistants
	12 - NTA MOA re Compensation for cost of additional cert - Olney 7-14-21
	13 - NTA MOA re Extra-Duty Pay schedule for Modified Cross Country - 7-14-21
	14 - NTA MOA re Extra-Duty Pay schedule for Rotary Interact Club - 7-14-21
	15 - 2021-2022 NCS Calendar - AMENDED 07-14-2021
	16 - Naples Grape Festival - Use of Facilities request - Sept 25 & 26, 2021
	17 - Naples Grape Festival - Transportation Request Form
	17 - Naples Grape Festival - Transportation Request Letter
	18 - Discards - High School Library - July 14, 2021
	19 - Discards - Elementary Library - July 14, 2021
	20 - Treasurer's Report - May 2021
	24 - 2021-2022 Substitute List - Approved 07-14-2021

